

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

I understand that Bob is putting you in touch with our program staff person, Jessica Cooper, to set up the SSO page.

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:23 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

Sorry to have to bother him. Maybe we can try the Michigan's Single Sign-On page way.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

I left a message for Bob, in the event that he might be able to shed more light on this.

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

Yes, we got the fax, but the attachment was the below:

McAfee®

Protected Archive Detected

A password-protected file could not be scanned.

See your system administrator for further information.

Copyright © 1993-2015 McAfee, Inc.
 All Rights Reserved.
<http://www.mcafee.com>

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:07 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Mona -

Today is Bob's scheduled day off. He came in to prepare and send the file, but has left for the rest of the day. I will see if I can reach him to find out what step to take to get you access to the data.

Can you give me any more detail that I can share with him, if I can reach him? It sounds like you did receive the email with the file attached, and the password (I assume via fax). If those two pieces are in place, is the issue that it won't 'unzip'?

Nancy Peeler, Manager
Early Childhood Health Section

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Jenny LaChance
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: The requested file has been sent

We are unable to open the file that you sent. Can you try to send again or let us know how to open it another way. Thanks! We were really hoping to review today. thanks!

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [<mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Jenny LaChance
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: The requested file has been sent

Robert L. Scott
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
(517) 335-8178
fax (517) 335-8509